COM-01306

Christther Osborne

From: Young, Samantha <Samantha.Young@uregni.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 May 2013 09:42

To: Christopher Csborne

Subject: RE: [Scanned]

Great, see you then....Tanya’s office is on the 3™ floor of Queens ‘House, 14 Queens Street Belfast.

Sam

From: Christopher Osborne [mailto:christopher@ufuhg.com]
Sent: 08 May 2013 09:40

To: Young, Samantha

Subject: RE: [Scanned]

Sam,
2.30 on Monday is good for me.

C

From: Young, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Young@uregni.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 May 2013 09:36

To: Christopher Osborne

Subject: RE: [Scanned]

2.30 on Monday?

From: Christopher Osborne [mailto:christopher@ufuhg.com)
Sent: 08 May 2013 09:18

To: Young, Samantha
Subject: RE: [Scanned]

Sam,
Friday not good, Monday or Tuesday at 27

G

From: Young, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Young@uregni.gov.uk]
Sent: 08 May 2013 09:17

To: Christopher Osborne
Subject: RE: [Scanned]



COM-01307

Hi Christopher,
No worries, would you be available on Friday at 2.30 or 3pm?
Thanks

Sam

From: Christopher Osborne [mailto:christopher@ufuhqg.com]
Sent: 03 May 2013 12:53

To: Young, Samantha

Subject: RE: [Scanned]

Sam,

Please excuse my rudeness in not getting back to you, but | have been off for a couple of days and then snowed under
with dairy matters.

i am keen to get a time and date in place to meet Tanya and team.

C

From: Young, Samantha [mailto:Samantha.Young@uregni.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 April 2013 14:02

To: Christopher Osborne

Subject: RE: [Scanned]

Hi Christopher,
Would you be able to fit in a quick call even sometime next week, it shouldn’t take that long.
thanks

Sam

From: Christopher Osborne [mailto:christopher@ufuhg.com]
Sent: 19 April 2013 13:52

To: Young, Samantha
Subject: [Scanned]

Samantha,

Sorry, scrub that last date. Our Deputy Presidents change portfolios on 1 May and it would be a better idea if the new
DP (Barclay Bell) was able to join us.
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Can we look at dates near the end of May? We are busy up to then with Balmoral Show.
Thanks and have a good weekend.

G

This is an e-mail from Ulster Farmers Union and is intended only for the addressee named above. The contents of this
message should not be disclosed to any other person nor copies taken or forwarded without written permission. Any
views or opinions presented are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of Ulster Farmers
Union.

We do not accept any responsibifity for the contents of this message and although this message has been scanned for
viruses prior to transmission we would recommend that you check before opening any aitachments as we cannot accept
liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses. Please notify the sender immediately if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete it from your systems, or report it to our support database at info@ufuhqg.com

For more information about the services we provide please visit our web site at www.ufuni.org

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

We do not accept any responsibility for the contents of this message and although this message has been
scanned for viruses prior to transmission we would recommend that you check before opening any attachments
as we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses. Please notify the
sender immediately if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete it from your systems, or report it to

our support database at info@ufuhg.com

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
Unicn.

We do not accept any responsibility for the contents of this message and although this message has been
scanned for viruses prior o transmission we would recommend that you check before opening any attachments
as we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses. Please notify the
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sender immediately if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete it from your systems, or report it to

our support database at info@ufuhqg.com

For more information about the services we provide please visit our web site at www.ufuni.org





